“United INations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Nations Unies

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

UNRESTRICTED

A/AZ.10/SR.18
6 June 1947

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMITTEE ON THT PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF
INTERNATTONAL LAW AND ITS CODIFICATION

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE EIGHTEENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, L Jume 1947, at 3:00 p.m.

' present:

Chairman:

Sir Dalilp Singh

Dr. Rodolfo Munoz
Dr. W. A. Wynes

. Dr. Gilbverto Amado

Dr. Shuhsi Hsu

Dr. Alberto Gonzalez Fernandez
Mr. Osmary. Ebeid

Prof. Henri Doxnedieu de Vabres
Dr. J. G. de Beus

Mr. Roberto de la Guardia

Dr. Alexander Bramson

Mr. Erik Sjcbherg

Prof. Dr. Vladlmir FXoretsky

Prof. J. L. Brierly
Prof. P. C. Jessup
Dr. Psrez Perozo
Prof. Milan Bartos

(India)

(Argentina)

{Lustralia)

{(Brazil)

{Chira)

$Colombia)

Ecypt)

/France)

(Netherlands)

(Penama)

{Polend)

(sweden) .

(Uniocn of Soviet Sccialist
Pepublics)

(Jeited Kingdom)

{Tnited States of Auerica)

2Véxezuela)

(Yvgoslavia)

The CHAIRMAN opencd the meeting and gave the floor to Prof. BARIOS

(Yugoslavia) who had asked to speak ageinst the closure of tho debate oun the

Argentine proposal concerning co-operation with the Pex-Amsrican Union.

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) chserved that the rule om closure of the

debate in the Rules of Procedure intended to prevent the abuee of the freedom

of speech by endleess repetitions.

been fully discussed.

However, the Argentine proposal had not

Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) had withdraym

his conciliatory proposal in view of the objections of the representative for tx:

Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics, but some reprecsentatives were considering

making Prof. JESSUP's proposal their own, which they were entitled to do as a

/proposal



a9incl 1 anoiipW 20l hotied §
A/AC.10/5R.18
PEJ.E@ 2

Lo han

GEAIEE A
SRE NI

pronosal. once submitled to eny meebing becomes its prorerty. As the

reyresénﬁégi;aé in favour of thérAmS;iéan proposal had not veen eﬁie to
pronovunce themcelves and a compromise was therefore still rossible,

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavie) considered they_should be given an opportunity to
gneak, .

Mr. SJOBORG (Sweden) supported Prof. BARTCS also in visw of the Tact
that the text of the Argentine proposal hed only been distributed late on
the dsy before and ho considered that a discussion of it wes required.

The CHAIRMAN put the motion for closure to the vobte, vhich was corriced
by 8 votes in favour with 7 against.

The CHAIRMAN thereupon asked the representative for ﬁrgehting wiiether
the Argentine proposal, on vhich a dsclsion was now to be'taken; vould be
the text with the two changes and one addition prépoaed by the CILLIRIAH
himself at the sixteonth meeting of fhe Conmittec. Thie being agreed cn tie
CHAIRMAN reed out the text: |

"That the dommittee reqrest the Rapportevr to include in his

Report & special refersence to the lmportance and nscéssity of

consultation between the International Lew Coumission and the

Pan-American Union. The Rapporteur is also requestéd yo indicate

that the Commission to be appointed should consider the convenience

of being.in frequent communication with the orgens of the Pan-American

Unicn whose task is the Codification of t@e International Law in the

Intor-fmericen system, without disregarding the claims of other

systems of law."”

The representative of Venezueola demanding a roll call, the Secretary,
at the request of the CEAIRMAN, procesded to teke a roll call. The following
representatives recorded & vote in favour of the Argentine proposal:
Argentine, Brazll, China, Colombies, India, ths Noetherlands, Panems,

United Kingdom, Uhifed States of Amsevica, Venezuela. The followlng
representatives voted agalnst the proposal: Tgypt, France, Union of Soviet

Socialist



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page 3

apciallst Republics, Yugoslavia. The representatives for Polend and Sweden
aﬁstained.

Prof. DORNEDIEU DE VABRES (Fronce) observed that he hed voted ageinst
the closure of the debate end alco sgainst the Argentine proposal not because
he underestimatecd the uncontestod superinrity of the Inter-American systenm
in the field of codification of interaabtional léw, but becange the proposal
as nov adopted would result in insquality between the States. Prof. DONNEDIEU
DE VEBRTS shared the opinion of Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist
Nepuilics); that is, a universel organization like the United Nations shovld

’

nct «%:23s cat one syasteam or one group, as all wers equal as of rihh. The

gvpen oty of the Mrtor-imerican syiter in this tield was obvious, but did

nob Jgu-nify ibe wrdryn given a ootviligid posilioa,

Me. ST04TES (3 reden) elso wentud Lo movivais his vote. If the debate
had oV Dsup clesed; he would Yeve moved tho nronesal crf;inélly made by
Prof. JRELIUT Wiiock wes conseguenily withlvaun by the lattor,

Frof., TARION (Tugnulavia) obee.wad tuals he hed vosed egainst the

Avgstioe proposial in view of the fact that it crsated an inypealily

belwoen the Steter. He exprensed the greitsst adm’ratlica for the Americuan
Ropuiing v lizh inibzateé coditicetion of inbern itlonal law 1.3 particuwlarly

for e Sourh Ancy rican U»)ubl‘cs vhich achieved tThe Burtelanie Jods.

However, in Frof.) DARNTOS? opinicn the wordinz of the propusal was unfortunate.

He wouid bave Li%ed §o sca a text adopted which foimed & coﬁp'cmiea betweon
e oprcooine pointg of V1 7.

Dr. BR/MSON {Poland) expleined that he had absteined frow voting ;
although he was in sympathy with the spirit bf the proposal. However, he
considered its wording mnsatiszfactory and as implying a deproclatlon of
other efforts at codification. He emphasized that he had the greetest
adwiration for the Inter-American system. Dr. BRANSCN reserved fhe right
for his éelegaticn to bring the matier up again in the General Auseﬁbly
which he hoped would take & decision meeting the objecticns raised by

/several



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page k4

geveral representatives in this Committec.

Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Sociaslist Republics) observed that the
small majority by which the motion for closure was carried showed that
geveral repreéentatives still wanted to speak and he regretted that their
voice could not be heard. The representative for the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics observed that the text as now adopted put the Pan-Americap
Union apart and thereby gave it & privilesed positlion which was a violation
of the principle of equallty between States and of squality between the
verious legal systems of the world and discriminated against those States
whose works were not recognized by the resolution es Jjust as important and
Just as indispensable for the work of the Intermationsl Law Commission
as those of the Pen-Amcricen Union. There would therefore be States with
vhich in the semse of this resolution e close contact was not considered ;
necéssary nor frequent relations. Prof. KORETSKY considered that ell States
were equal within the United Nations however szcll they wvere.

Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) stated that he had voted in
Favour of the resolution as inherent in its text wes the idea that any
similar group and system would get the ssme treatment.

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavia) reised the gquestion of the name of the fubure
Cocmmission. The Engzlish title "Internetional Lav Commission" haed becn
tronslated into French by "Comité Juridigue Internat;onal" which was not 2
correct translation. |

The CHAIRMAN asked whether Prof. DONNEDIYU DE VABRES (France) could
maxe a suggestion for a better translation.»

Prof. DONNEDIEU DR VABRES (France) considered that the French title now
used was inaccurate and snggested that "Commiseion de droit internetional”
would be & correct translation and entirely satisfactory Lo the French ﬁind-
This suvgg@estion was approved.

The CHATRMAN then opened the discuesions on Item * of the Azenda,

concerning the principles of international 1rv rcecognized by the Chorier, the

[Nurenberg



A/AC.10/SR.18
Pages 5

purembery Tribunal and the Judgment of that Tribunal, and he referrcd to

the verious documents prescented by the Secretariat, the representative for
france, the representotive ‘for Poland and; the representa.ti"fe for the
‘Inited States. The CHAIRMAN observed that in view of the fact that the
propozal by tho representative for the United States (document A/AC.10/35)
concerned the scope of the teims of vefersnce of the Comittee, this

proposal chould be teken up first. |

| Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES (France) observed that he had submitted thrco
pemoranda which gave the point of view not only of himself bnt also of tae
Commission of International Law in Paris. |

The propesal by Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) was to the
effect that this Committee could only stt’:d:,r the metlhiods by which the
'principles recognized in the Nuremberg Chartser and Jjvudgwent cculd be
formulated. |
In the opinion of Prof. DONNEDITU DT VABRES (Frence) there was oot a

great difference between hls own memoranda and the proposal of Proi. JISSUP
. (United Stqtes of America). He had never meant to say that the present
Committeo should prepare a draft of an internmational criminal code, not
even a draft of crticles on the Nureuberg principles. The difference meinly
wag that Prof, JESSUP (United Stetes of America) wanted the present Commitiee
merely to ect as a transmitter of documents to the future Commission. It
vas true that Prof. JESSUP (United States of America) quaiified this
stetewent by coying that the rcoaffirmetion of the Luremberg principles was
& metter of primory importance and that it should be lald down in a draft
convention. However, Prof. DONMIEDIEU DE VABRES was of the opinion that
the Genmoral Acsembly when it =ddressed itself to the present Commltteo,
gave 1t 2 real task and did not intend thet the Committee should only send
on documents to tho new Commission. He found support for his point of view
In the proposal submitted by the Polish Delegetion (A/AC.10/38) and
tonsidered that the General Assembly Resolution wanted the prerent Committee

/to glve



A£/AC.10/SR.18 -
Page 6

to glve a concrete form to the Nuremberg principloes. _ ,

The arguments for the more restricted view Prof. JESSUP (United States of
America) took of this Committee's task were the insertion in tho Genoral
Aggembly Resolution of the words "plans for" a formulation of the
Nuremberg principles. However, the fact remained that the Goneral Acsembly
Resolution expressly montloned that this subject was of primary importgﬁce.

A second argument of érof. JESSUP (United States of America) was that
thls Cormittee vas to study methcds bnly end would consequently act
vltre vires if it concermed itself with the making of substantive rules.
However, the Committee dealt dwring three woeks with metheds only. Now it
vag expected to do more than thot. During the dlscussions on Itom 3 it
had been emphasized that international law consicted of pudblic internutlicnal
lav, private international law and criminal intermationsl law. Item I of
the Ageﬁda concerned criminel internatiomal law only end Item & dealt with
genocide and gave to the Committee a definite tasik to give its opinion om
the substance of gonocide which the Econowle and Social Council would put
before 1t in the form of = draft convention.

In the opinion of Prof. DOMNEDINU DE VABRES the Committoe wos instructed
to deel with the Nuremwberg principles in the samoe wey ae it wae instructed
to act with regerd to genoolds. Morsover, genocide Vas‘a new‘and bold
ldsa, and the Nvremberg Tribunal had even withheld iteelf from accepting
it as a crime recognized in international law. ‘Conseqﬁently, 1f the
ingtructlons on genocide were clear, a fortlorl with regerd to the
Nuremberg principles which were elready accepted as port of internationel
law the Committoe need not restrict itself to methods only. Tais was npot
only a matter of logic but this point of view Tound é,firm.foundation in
the text of the General Assombly Resolution itself.

Prof. DONWEDIEU I'E VABRES sgked the Cormittee to proceed to a very
simple study. It would not heve to apprecinte the principles of Nuromberg

which had already been worded in the Statute of tho Tribunal and in the

/ judgment



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page 7

JQQywnt and had been approved by the General Assémbly, but it had to bring
these principles into the éystem.of internstional criminal law.
prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES divided his further obsorveticns into three parts.
With regard to the first part, the nature of internaticnal criminal
lav, he observed that in the first vlace it should be acknowledged that
the suprémacy of internatiocnal law in the relablons between the States also
extended to internaticnal criminal law. The United Natione itself was a.
mnifestation of this supremacy, was a result of the development of
internstional law. Secondly, it should be laid down that the individuel was
a subject of internatidnal law and was responsible under internationsl law.
This syétem.had been defended by Politis and had also found recognition in
the prize courts. Tﬂirdly, it'was now recognized that no order from a
superior in eny hierarchy fresd the individuel from responsivility, if the
act he was ordered to perform constituted a crims under internaticnal law.
This rule was lald down in all the municipal legislations and was now alco-
recognlzed in intormational law.
The second pert of the observetion by Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES contained
en enumeration of the various crimes envisaged by Item 4 of the Agenda.
In the flrst place, the crimes ageinst peace, the crime of a war of eggression.
This crime was recognized not only by the Nurewborg Tribunal but also by
various texts of the League of Nations and by the Briand-Kellogg Pact.
Secondly, the war crimes, which were in conformity with the common law,
end thirdly, the crimes against humanity, amongst which genocide figured.
Lagtly, Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES dealt with the matter of an
International Criminal Court. The torms of roference concerning the Nuromberg
principles did not instruct the Committee to deal with this matter. However,
in order to produce cffective results the creation of such a Court weild be
nocessary. It would be en orgah to enforce observance of the rules of
criminsl internationsl lew. The Huremberg Tribunzl had been an 2d hoc

/Trivunal.



5/5€.10/83.18

1)
rage

Tribunsl. This would not havo been necessacy if in 1928 efiect had been give
to the plans {or giving the Permanent Court -f Internaticnal Justice
commpetence in criminal cages. .If this mistake was made agaln, the resualtg
might be tragic.

| Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABKMS enphasized that he spoke not only as a Judge
in a Nnremberg<Tribunal - he was nvare that this Jwdgment ves net perfect
and thot obJections of fact and of principle might be raised agzinet 1t -
bvt 1t had the immcnse merit of aszerting the lesal fouudation of criminal
international law, It wes his wish and the wish of France - which, |
owing to the fact that within one centur; 1% had three times been %the victin
of agpression, had lost the force and prestige which it enjoygd‘before and
vhich had been deprived of its "élite", - that the codiffcation of
internstional criminal law be undertaren, which woﬁld be of the ulmost
inportunece for Frence end for the sccurity of {uherwational relations. By
postponing this undertalking, the morcl advantaze of the Nuremberg judgment
might go to woaste. _

Prof. DOWNEDIEU DE VABIES urged the Committes to go further than the
fmerican documbnt pronosed. The resolutioh of the Committee should not
only reaffirm the principles of Nuremberg but in zdditlon give them o
concrete formvlation. |

In reply to o question from Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Soeleliat
Republics) vhat conérete proposals Prof. DONNEDIEU‘DE VABRES had in mind,
the lotter referred to hile throo memoranda, particularly the last one
(dccument A/AC.10/34).

Dr. BRAMSON (Poland) observed that the JSmerican proposal wented this
Committee only to act as « post box.A Dr. BRAMZON observed that several of
the suyzertions made.in thet propesal hed already beon.adopted by the
Guneral Assembly except, of course, the metter of an Internetional Crinmdnsl
Court which had been ruised by Prof. DUNNEDIEU DE VABRES. Dr. BRAMION

/etatod



A/AC.10/5R.18
Page 9

stared that the words "study of methods" were only wsed in Items 2 (2) - (c)

of tho fLoende but not in Item 4 where the term "plens for formulation” wes

wed. He doubted whether these words were intended to mean that the

cemittec was only to consider how tho principles couwld be i’ormulated but ned
-

thelr forrulaticn itself, In Dr. BRAMSOI's opinion Itew 3 on the methods of

the development of international law and codification wan a matter on which

o the Nuvemberg principles all the Tifty-Tive Govermmente had approved the
Resolution aifirming said principles, so the Commitlee was already con.ronted
with & set of lews and thoy had cnly to be formulatsd. In Dr. BRAMIOHT:
opinion, in view of the fact that the General fissembly Resolution expressly
declarcd the matter of ’p:'j_mary importance, the Cownditiee would no% di?;chfu’r;;c
its duties 1if 1% voferred thils ftasl bo the future Comuwizsicn. He exprovsed
his agreement with Prof. DONNEDIET DE VABRES in thet no code srowid be
formulated but only vrincloles.

The CHAIRMAN observed, spesiing aj rep;’asr;ﬁta’biva of Indis, ﬁhe;t e
still was not clear about the distinciion bebwecn "study of methods" end
"plens for formulation". As CHAIRMAN he stated that theve ssemed to be
general agreement that the vroposals made by the United States répresentativa
~be taken uvp first. |

Prof., JESSUP (United Stotes of fmorica) obsecved that the reasons
vhy he mede these sugzestions were gilven in his document and wers based‘
on the dincuszlons in the Sixth Committee of the General Assembly\. The
geveral points raised by the representatives for France and Poland also
found their answer in his document. He observed thab the'suggestions freht
forther then the giving of a post-bex role to the present Committee. He
requeetod that the representatives ask him any questions avout details of
his sugoostions.

Dr. AMADO (Brazil) observed that the study iof ‘the terms of reference

of tho Comnittes had shovm that the point of view taken by the representative

Jof the



A/AC.10/5R.18
Page 10

of the United States in dccument A/AC.10/36 was correct. It was mot for
this Committee to prepare a draft convention for the General Asscmbly
giving a definition of the crimes against peace and against humanity and
war crimes. This would be the task of the camlttee of experts chosen with
the greatest care and its discusslons would need thorough preparation. It
would be cntirely within the competence of the Internmaticnal Law Commigsion.
It was true that the General Assembly considered the matter of the
Nuremberé vrinciples of primery importance. On theo other hand, it had also
followed another procedure in the field of international criminal low ia
charging thoe Bconomic and Scelal Council with the task of prepzring o

draft convention on genccide. Genceide was closely cennectod with tﬁe

Nuremborg principles and 1t might be difficult tec bring the matter of the

4

ay

-

Nuremberg principles, which would be dealt with.bykthe Intarnatiopml.
Commiasion, in harmony with the genocide comvention of the Fconcnic wnd
Soclzl Council,

This Committee had no power to study the merits or oven the fcruulatlon
of the Nuremberg principles, and as to genocide, it was only invited to
glve its opinion on the work of the Eccnoniic and Sociﬁl Council. In
Dr. AMADO's opinlon, it would be uszeful for ths Cemlttes, in Its
recomsendation to the General Assembly, to enphasize the necéssity of
ctudying the relationship between crimes against péace and humenity and
genocide. Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES (Fremce) in his document A/AC.10/29
montioned the vagueness of a definition of genocide, and‘wantod this
Comaittee to give a more precime definition. in Dr. £MADO'c opinion,
this Cemmittee should draw attontion to the confusion which might result
from the foct that two different organs of the Unitsd Nations were charged
to formulste subjects of intermational criminsl law which weré clogely
connected,

Proi’. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES (France) observed that if Prof, JESSUP!s
proposal was accepted, this Committee would not formulate the Nuremberg

/principles



A/AC.10/SR.18
Pagec 11

principles at all, bub it Wouldbgive its opinion on the genccide draft
conventlion. He had advocated moderation with régard to genocide as this
wes & novel ideé, but he did not recommend moderation with reg&rd to the
Nuremberg principles which wero not vague nor nev, bud.were laid down
already‘in the Statute of the Tribunal and in iits Judsmont.

Prof. BARTOS (Yvgzuslavia) observed that his cocuntry had suffored much
from war crimes and crimes agalinst humeanity, not only during the last
world war, but also in the 19th century. Theretore, he wholeheartedly
supportod the General Asscmbly Resolution. On the other hand, however, he
undorstood that this Committee was only given the task of finding methods
for the development and codification of internatioﬁal law. In his opinion,
it had no comyetence to deal with mattérs of subsbance, and he therefore
apreced with the point of vié#’taken in the American svggestions which
wented this Committoee to restrict itsslf to‘a'stmdy of mﬁthods, not only
on account of its terms of reference, but 2l3o on account cf 1its
composition and the time at its disnosel. If this Cormittee were to study
the substance of the matter reforred to in Item L of the agenda, it could
rightly be reproached for haﬁing undertaken a task for which it lacked
competence. Prof. BARTOS would profer that a conventicn on the Nuremberg
princinles be concluded later; after a sound propsration, and by a cormicslion
of experts in this field.

Dr. BRAMSON (Poland) obscrved that Item 6 of the agenda on genccide had
much in common with Item ! of the Nuremberg principles. How could this
Compitteo give an opinion on the genocide draft ccmvention if 1t did nct
know what this crims reélly was., In order:to lecarn what gonocide-reelly
was, the Committoe would have to studr the mattor of crimes sgeinst numanity.
Only then wowld it bo able to discharge its duty undsr Item 6. The Polish
proposal, document A/AC.10/38, referred to Chapter IT of Statute of the

Nuremberg Tribunal which contained the principles. So tals Commitieo had

/sufficisnt



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page 12

suffiéient basls for forming 1ts épinion.

Prof. BRIERLY (Rapportour) observed that one point had been overlooked
in the discussion: 1t was that the General Asseuwbly gave to this Commitice
no task in commection with genocide, but the Secretary-General hed trunsmitted
to the Comm;ttee a resolution of the Eccnomic and Social Council. The
General Assembly resolution on genccide ¢id not mention thias Committee at all,

Prof., DONNEDIEU DE VABRES (France) consideroed that genocide wac placad.
on tho agenda, no matter from what organ this ltem originated. As this
ltem was avowedly one of substance and was closely related tc that of the
Nuremberg principles, these principles should be studied by the Committee.
Two attitides might be teken: the Committoe might disinterest itself
entirely from both subjects, or devote 1tself to hoth with prudence &nd
moderation. In his oplnion, however, the intention of the General Assembly
Resolution was very clesr,

Prof. BARTOS (Yugoslavia)_supportcd the vlew taken by Prof. BRIERLY.

The Goneral Assembly wanted this Comittee to study the methods for
development of internétional law end 1ts codification, ete. A study of the
gsubstance of the Nurcmberg princiyles should not be limited to a study of
Chapter II of the Statute of the Tribunal, but the wﬁole Jvdgment had to be
studled inasmuch as it was an application of those principles - there had beon
objections to this applicetion ralsed not only within the Court itself, but
also by other lawyers, law societies, etc. These would also heve to be studied,
all of which would require tims.

The CHAIRMAN obgserved that he still had some doubts about what was right
for the Comuittee to do and he felt there was st1ll confusion on the
cdnception of genocide. Apart from the fact that gonocide was understood
to be a crime which might occur both in times of war and in times of peaée,
whereac the crimes referred to in the Nuremberg principles were committod in
times of war only, also the philological meaning of genocide was still not
c¢lear. In Prof. JESSUP's opinion, the study of this matter chould be left to

[the exports



A/AC.10/SR.2
Fagu 13

the experts of the International Law Cumsission. The other proposals
pefore the Committec wanted 1t to olucldate the Nuremberg principles,
put thom in clesy form and then transmit them to the future Commission.
Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) also considercd
that the Committee should keep strictly to the wording of the General
Agsembly Resolution, otherwise, it would get lost in a field unknown
to the mombhers with the excepticn of Prof. DONNEDIEU DE VABRES, He agrced
with Prof. BADTOS' opinion on the United Stetes suggestions. He also
considered that the Committee siiculd not go heyond them. The punishment
of war crimes was also very important for the Union of Soviet Sceialist
Republics who had suifered enormously under the war and lost milliona. of
1%s people, not only on tho bettleiield., There was not a single fomily wio had
not lest one or more membeis during the oscupaticn by the fascist DCWCITE.
Therefore, thc Union ol Soviset Socialist Republics also consideved 1% vavy
important that theso crimss be madc punishable. However, the Gensoral Assamblj
Resolution was very wisoc in its liﬁitation. The hiastory of the Resolusion,
as rocalled by Prof. JESSUP in his suggestions, explained the use of the
wvords "plans for formuleticn." Prof. KORETSKY thought that somwe of the
confusion erogs from the fact that in the French translation, the word
"plans™" was nslated by "projets", vhich also in the Russlan translatlon
called Torth the idea that drafts had to be made, and as the Resoluticn on
the Nuremberg princinles was accepbed unanimuusly, there already was a text -
on this point. Therefore, the ‘ntontion of the Goueral Acsembly Resolution
should only be that a way should be found to systematize the I cuborg
Principlcs as part of international criminal lav in a way that would be
binding on ell countries, for example, in a multipartite convestion or in an
International Criminzl Code. It was, therefore, the task of this Committe
%o Tind a method for thus clarifying the Nurcmberg principles. The Statute‘
of the Nuromberg Tribunal was elready cxisting law, but 1t hed to be made
inding on all the countries cond on all the pecples. Viewed from this aspect,

/Prof. KURETSKY



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page 14

roi. n(‘“TO”“ o tho task of this Committes 1n.the~same way asg
Prof. JESSUP and he accepted his suggestiéns. He askod the CHAIR that the
principles of Prof. JESSUR's proposals be acccpted and thet the Committec
proceed to study their detuils. It would be for the International Laxr
Commission to draft an international convention on the Nuremberg principles
and on crimes against htuwanity and the security of the peoples.
With regard to the matter oi en Internmational Criminal Court,
Prof. KORETSKY was in favour of thils idea, but he considered that it
exceoded the terms of referencs ol this Committes. Further instructions
from the General Assembly rould be roquired before it could be taken up.
Dr. H3U (China) also arproved of taking the Unlted States sugrostions
as a basls of discussions and concidersd that the Conmittoe shonld telie
Into sccount the results of its dlscussions on Ttew 3 (2) - (c)

ajenda in discussing Item #. Chinpa was one of the countiries that had

sufTered too long from the abscnce of any formulation of criminal
International law, oven long before the Europesn countrles became victins
of tho violetions of international law. Therefore, China took the grectest
interest in this matter.

The CHATRMAN put tc the vote the proposal that docvment A/AC.10/36

bo taken as a besis of discussion on the understanding that the words

"plans Tor formulation” were equal to "study of methods". This proposal
was carried by 14 votes in favour with 1 against and 1 abstention.
The CHATRAY opened the discussions on Points (a) - (d) on page L of the

document referred to. It was agroed to hove a genoral discussion at this

-

-

weoting without p“cc eding to a vote.
Prof. KORETSKY (Union of Soviet Socialish Repﬁblics) observed that
ho agresd to the first sentence of Point (a). A~ to the second sentence,
he considercd thet Prof, JESSUP micht take Intc account that the
Genorel Awgembly did not instruet this Committes to preparc an Intornational
Criminal Code, but only to indicate the place of the Nuremberg principles

/in such



A/AC.10/SR.18
Page 15

in such a Code. In Prof. KORETSKY'¢ ‘opinica with regerd to orimes against
hupanity and security of mankind,ﬁit ﬁoﬁl&"ﬁa hecessary tc go beyond the
Nurombeorg principles. In régard'%o the fac’; ~hat the Assembly Resolutlon
mentloned a codification of crisce égainst ssuct and security of mankind,

or an Intsinational Criminal Cota, .rof. [OEIS Y acked whether the
Committee should decids between o o th 3 « the: method, or indicate their
order., This point had also bzeg wentioned in te proposal made by the
Polish rooresentative, documeat 3/AC.10,38. Tic General Lssewbly Resolution
obviouzly ﬁanted en oplnion b;r cxperts.

In the third place, tho Rasoluticn mentioned the Nuremberg principlos
as & matter of primary importance (in French: "importance capitale").

In Prof. KORETSKY's opiniory, the word "primar:™ did not mean "first", insofar
as the order of the veriore %Sasks of the Codification Cummission wag concerned.

Prof. BARTOS (Yur.olaia) esked “rof. JEISUP why ho used tho word
"code" in Point (a), vhi'l s tae Gensrnl Assemhbly Resolution menbtloned
"eoditlcation". He alseyy . cked waat i3 o be the draft on whish the
digcussions should bo te.:d., In the thiré llace, Prof. BARTUS considered
that the method chozcry.ith regard to Item It of the'agenda should be
in accovdance with ths cariier decisions of the Committce, end shonld be
in the form of a dra’’ conveniion, as was &l.so exprossed by Frof. JESSUP
in the firsi sentonce in Point (a).

Prof. DOWWHLIRJ UL VABRES (France) asked what Prof. JEGSUP had In
mind when he menticr:d that the draft convaatiorn on the Nurcmhorg vrinciples
necd not be deferr . urbil the preparation of a'complete code of offunccs
against the peace and security of menkind, or a completo International
Criminal Cods. The first code would concern the crimes between States
("crimes interétatiques™) but apert from those crimes, there was also the
International Criminal Lew dealing with crimes committed by the citi;;ns
of any State abroad cor by foreigncre within that Stato.l Did Prof. JESSU?

/intend



A/AC.10/SR.18
Pago 16

intend to include these two kinds of internatioral.law in one code; or did
he envinmage two codes? The solution of these problems was much more
difficult than that of formulating the Nuremberg principles.

Prof. JESSUP (Uhited Statos of America) stated that the French
translation of his document was difforent from that of the General Assembly
Resolution, but those changes werc unintentioﬁul, as also the use of the
vord "code" instead of the word "codification”. He preforred to keep to the
text of the Assembly Resolution.

The CHATRMAN repeated the question asked by Prof. KORETSKY whether
Proi. JESSUP understood "primary" to mean "first”. He also asked whother
offences against mankind were not of prior imporitance to a general

international criminal code.

The meeting waz adjourned at 6:00 p.m.



